Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Chumley, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 7:10 AM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: Re: LME448-703 (Fa24): TECHNOLOGY APPS IN EDUCATION: All grades, except for a

few finals, are entered

Good morning,

Thank you for a great semester, I've learned a lot and | enjoyed the structure of this project. It was my first
time using PBL and building an advocacy plan.

Respectfully,

Stephanie Chumley

From: Jeremy Logsdon - jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu <blackboard @wku.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 5:51 PM
Subject: LME448-703 (Fa24): TECHNOLOGY APPS IN EDUCATION: All grades, except for a few finals, are entered

202430LME44849226
LME448-703 (Fa24): TECHNOLOGY APPS IN EDUCATION

New announcement from Jeremy Logsdon

All grades, except for a few finals, are entered
Hello all,

| have spent the entirety of the last two days grading all of your work. You have
submitted some great projects.

As a reminder, if you have not yet taken your final exam, you have until 11:59 on
Thursday, December 5th, to do so. At that point, it closes and you will be unable to
take it. It is open book/open resource, and you may take it as often as you would like.
Failure to take it will turn into a zero at 12:00 a.m. on Friday, December 6th.

As a reminder, this is our grading scale. | do tend to round up that 0.5% for each letter
grade, so I'll go ahead and reflect that here in the grading chart:

895 andup = A
79510894 =B
694 t0 795=C
594 t0 695 =D
Below 594 = F

It has been a pleasure working with you this semester. Just as a reminder, even
though this was a web class, if you have done great work especially, please do not



hesitate to reach out to me if you ever need a letter of reference for a scholarship,
study abroad, et cetera, and | am happy to help.

For those of you graduating this Friday, enjoy the culmination of your time here on the
Hill. For those of you who are returning in the Spring to continue your degree, please
know that | remain here at WKU to help you in whatever way that | can!

Thanks,
Dr. Logsdon
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